# Request for Proposals

for

Due Date: March 29, 2017

# **LED Streetlight Designer**



RFP# 17DPW08

Issued March 8, 2017

Proposals Due 2:00 PM Wednesday, March 29, 2017

# **Legal Notice of Request for Proposals**

Agency: Town of Ayer Department of Public Works

Number: 17DPW08 LED Streetlight Designer

**Description:** The Town of Ayer Department of Public Works, is requesting proposals from

qualified designers to conduct a streetlight inventory, design of streetlight retrofit with LEDs, assist with procurement of product and installation, and

Due Date: March 29, 2017

perform project management.

Contact: The RFP may be obtained by contacting Mark Wetzel, P.E. Superintendent of

Public Works, by email at mwetzel@ayer.ma.us or downloaded from the Town

Website at www.ayer.ma.us, beginning Wednesday March 8, 2017.

If you have questions about this RFP or if downloaded from the Town website,

please contact mwetzel@ayer.ma.us

Deadline: Sealed proposals are due by Wednesday March 29, 2017 by 2:00 pm local

time at Ayer DPW, 25 Brook Street, Ayer, MA 01432.

The Town of Ayer is an Equal Opportunity Employer. MBE/WBE/DBE are encouraged to participate in this process. The Town of Ayer reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, to waive any minor informalities and to engage the services of a qualified firm as it deems to be in the best interest of the Town.

# **Table of Contents**

Legal Notice of Request for Proposals	2
Table of Contents	3
Section I: General Information & Proposal Submission Requirements	4
Proposal Submission Requirements	5
Contracts & Fee	5
Section II: Project Overview and Scope of Work	5
Project Overview	5
Project Timing & Budget	5
Project Goals	6
Scope of Work and Deliverables	6
Section III: Terms and Conditions	9
Section IV: Proposal Preparation	10
General Proposal Rules	10
Technical Proposal	11
Price Proposal	13
Section V: Proposal Evaluation and Selection	13
Proposal Selection Process	13
Review of Responses	14
Minimum Qualifications	14
Comparative Evaluation Criteria	14
Section VI: Proposal Checklist	15
Section VII: Required Signature Forms	16
Proposal Signature Page	17
Certifications Page	18
Additional Certifications Page	19
Price Proposal Page	20
Appendix: National Grid Streetlight Inventory	A-1

# Section I: General Information & Proposal Submission Requirements

This **Request for Proposals (RFP)** is being issued by the Town of Ayer Department of Public Works (DPW) to solicit responses from qualified designers to develop and manage an LED streetlight retrofit. This project will require the designer to develop a design for the LED streetlight retrofit, procure product and installation services, and manage the construction process. The designer must have demonstrated experience in LED streetlight technology construction management in Massachusetts municipalities.

*Note*: The designer will not be permitted to submit a bid for the product or installation.

Proposal Due Date: 2:00 pm on Wednesday March 29, 2017

Proposal Subject: LED Lighting Designer

RFP Number: 17DPW08 LED Lighting Designer

RFP Availability: The RFP will be available on Wednesday March 8, 2017 by

contacting Ayer DPW at 978-772-8240, via email at

mwetzel@ayer.ma.us or downloaded from the Town web site

www.ayer.ma.us

If downloaded from the Town Website, email mwetzel@ayer.ma.us

Due Date: March 29, 2017

to be included on the proposers list.

**Return RFPs to:** Ayer Department of Public Works

c/o Mark Wetzel, P.E. 25 Brook Street Ayer MA 0142

Please read this entire document before responding or submitting questions.

### **Proposal Submission Requirements**

#### Requirements

Sealed proposals from qualified designers to conduct a streetlight inventory, design of streetlight retrofit with LEDs, assist with procurement of product and installation, and perform project management will be received by the Ayer Department of Public Works, 25 Brook Street, Ayer MA 01432 no later than 2:00 pm on Wednesday March 29, 2017. Faxed submissions will not be accepted. Proposals must be received on or prior to the exact time and date indicated above according to the clock in the DPW Office. Late proposals will not be considered.

Due Date: March 29, 2017

At a minimum, vendors must submit all materials requested in accordance with the specifications of this request for proposals and in the order and format requested in order to be considered complete and responsive. Vendors whose proposals are complete and meet the minimum and general proposal requirements will have their proposals reviewed. Meeting minimum and general proposal requirements does not mean that a vendor will be selected for the project.

It is mandatory that price and technical proposals be submitted in separate sealed envelopes. Failure to submit proposals in separate sealed envelopes will result in rejection of the proposal. Proposals must include the following:

- One original price proposal in a sealed envelope clearly marked with the words: "17DPW08 LED Lighting Designer Price Proposal" as well as the vendor's name.
- One original and two (2) copies of the technical proposal in a sealed envelope or box clearly marked with the words: "17DPW08 -LED Lighting Designer Technical Proposals" as well as the vendor's name.
- Vendors are required to submit one electronic copy of the price and one electronic copy of the technical proposal on a CD or USB using a widely accessible software format. It is strongly preferred that vendors do NOT submit scanned copies of printed documents.
- Proposals must also include the signed Proposal Signature page, Certification page; Additional Certification pages, and Price Proposal page as provided in this RFP.

See **Section VI** for a complete checklist of materials required for proposal submission.

# Section II: Project Overview and Scope of Work

# **Project Overview**

The Town of Ayer intends to replace existing streetlights with light-emitting diode (LED) fixtures that will reduce energy consumption and energy and maintenance costs. The streetlight inventory is appended. There are approximately 520 streetlights across the Town of Ayer.

This project will require a designer to review the existing inventory, develop design criteria, financing assistance, LED streetlight retrofit design, product and installation procurement, and construction administration.

# **Project Timing & Budget**

The Town of Ayer has recently purchased the streetlights from National Grid and is ready to proceed with the project upon selection of a designer. The Town has received a Green Community grant to fund the project.

#### Project Goals

The Town of Ayer's goals for this project are:

- 1. Produce a final design plan for the retrofit that achieves:
  - a. **Safety** The design should accurately match the Town's current needs for the location of each light and should result in improved public safety from streets no longer being under- or over- lit, improved color rendering, more consistent light levels across a streetlight's range, and heightened detection distance.

Due Date: March 29, 2017

- b. **Standardization** A consistent design will improve wattage continuity on streets and reduce the variety of replacement lights needed for inventory.
- c. **Energy & Cost Savings** The design should maximize the energy and cost savings achieved within the parameters of safety and standardization, as well as any other community concerns
- d. **Future Enhancements** The design should include consideration for adding controllers and other developing technology.
- 2. Implement a GIS based asset management system to manage and maintain the streetlights.

The Town of Ayer desire to meet their goals for the retrofit with the lowest total lifetime cost (i.e. cost of design, product, installation, energy and maintenance over the expected useful life of the products). As a result, price for the design services is an important factor; however, higher design prices may be viewed favorably if the respondent can convincingly demonstrate that their approach will better meet the Town of Ayer' goals and minimize lifetime costs.

#### Scope of Work and Deliverables

The following section outlines the Town of Ayer' proposed scope of work and expected deliverables. However, prospective vendors can propose an alternate methodology if it would better achieve the project's overall goals. Deliverables should address the key issues raised in the Project Overview and Goals sections above.

The designer's main tasks are detailed below. The following is a summary table of the tasks required by each Town.

#### Task 1: Streetlight Inventory Assessment with Utility Bill Reconciliation

- 1. The designer will review the existing street lighting inventory via a Geographic Information Systems (GIS) inventory assessment of all the municipally-owned streetlights. The Appendix includes the National Grid inventory of the streetlights. This is available in MS Excel format. At a minimum, the inventory must include the following attributes for each streetlight:
  - GPS location
  - Fixture type
  - Wattage
  - · Nearest street address
  - Pole #
  - Issues (e.g. corrosion, obstruction)
  - · Date of data capture
  - Any other data relevant to designer's streetlight design process

#### Task 1 Deliverables:

- Finalized inventory summary listing quantities by type and wattage, as well as a list of any discrepancies identified between bills/utility inventories and the vendor's GIS inventory assessment. Include addresses and pole numbers, if applicable, for each discrepancy.
- Finalized inventory that contains the required attributes in a file suitable for use in common GIS

software (e.g. ESRI ArcMap), as well as Microsoft Excel,

#### Task 2: Financing Assistance

1. The designer will assist the Town in identifying and applying for National Grid rebates and other potential grant funding

Due Date: March 29, 2017

#### Task 3: Design

The designer will help the Town determine the appropriate replacement design for the LED streetlight retrofit, including the brand of light, and photocell, replacement wattages, color temperatures, and other appropriate settings and options. The design process should culminate in a replacement plan for all existing streetlights with final cost, savings, and payback analysis. To reach this point, the design process must include:

- 1. Educating the Town on the range of luminaire and photocell products available including recommendations on color temperature, wattage, etc.
- 2. Identifying options available on the market through State Contract FAC76 Category 6 for Roadway Lighting and the relevant characteristics such as relative price, build quality, reliability, company stability, available options such as dimmable drivers, color temperature, ease of installation and/or maintenance, compatibility with shields, etc. (At a minimum, any luminaire presented for consideration shall require a minimum of a ten year manufacturer's warranty and that the luminaires are listed on the Design Lights Consortium (DLC).
- 3. Obtaining indicative pricing from the State Contract FAC 76 Category 6 for Roadway Lighting for products the municipality is interested in.
- 4. Development of at least "typical" models for cobra-head residential, collector, and arterial streets. For each type of model (e.g. residential), designer should be prepared to provide models for multiple brands and wattages. Models should provide the photopic and scotopic light levels in 5 ft intervals. Designer should help the municipality understand the significance of these levels as relates to providing adequate lighting.
- 5. Including an analysis of areas for special consideration that may warrant deviations form a "typical", such as important local land uses (e.g. parks, schools, hospitals, etc.)
- 6. Applying the typical models and special considerations to the Town's GIS inventory to produce
  - a. A map of the type and wattages by location
  - b. An analysis of the total cost, incentives, savings, and payback for potential retrofit designs.
- 7. Guiding the Town to combine these elements to make a final decision on design.

In the RFP, the designer should explain how it will organize these elements into its design process.

#### Task 3 Deliverable:

- Finalized design map showing type of light, wattages, and any applicable settings
- Updated GIS layer showing the final selected replacement light for each streetlight
- Final quantities and models of luminaire, photocell, and any necessary fusing or wiring products
- Updated analysis of gross cost, savings, incentives, net cost, and payback of finalized design, including any operation and maintenance costs and savings
- Note that stamped drawings from a Professional Engineer are not required for this task or other tasks.

#### Task 4: Procurement of Product

 Assisting the municipality to execute a purchase of appropriate products from the State Contract FAC76, and the appropriate category should be used as applicable (e.g. Category 6 for Roadway Lighting). 2. Manage the interaction with the product vendor to ensure appropriate scheduling and delivery of product.

#### Task 4 Deliverable:

• Secured pricing for quantities and models of luminaire, photocell, and any necessary fusing required by the final design, along with appropriate deliver schedule as needed by the Town.

Due Date: March 29, 2017

#### Task 5: Procurement of Installation & Maintenance Contractor

- Develop Installation & Maintenance Specifications for an Invitation-for-Bids under M.G.L c.30 39M and assist in review of installation and maintenance bids. The specifications should include:
- 2. Such work will include specification language such as:
  - a. Description of Work
  - b. Required installation schedule
  - c. Order of streets or areas to be retrofitted
  - d. Reference standards
  - e. Submittals
  - f. Quality Assurance
  - g. Warranty
  - h. Installation
  - i. Field Quality Control
  - j. Adjusting and Cleaning
  - k. Disposal
- 3. The specifications should also include any requirements that the designer has regarding its construction administration duties, such as the use of data collection mechanisms, reporting frequency, availability for training, etc.
- 4. As an Invitation for Bids (IFB), this is a simple low-bid selection process for all respondents that meet the minimum criteria of the IFB. Vendor should plan to read all bids to confirm which vendors have met the minimum criteria. Town will perform all advertising, printing and distribution of bid documents

#### Task 5 Deliverable:

- Invitation for Bids for streetlight Installation and/or Maintenance (1 printable copy and one PDF
- Selected vendor

#### Task 6: Installation Management

- 1. Perform any necessary training for installers on relevant data collection technologies
- 2. Remotely verify that the installer is reporting that the appropriate light is installed in each location per final design (i.e. reported data matches design)
- 3. Perform at least one in-field spot check on each installer's crew during the first 10% of light installations to verify the appropriate lights are being installed, wattage labels applied correctly, settings appropriately set, wiring connections made, and fuses installed (if necessary). Vendor should require installer to allow vendor to inspect the light from installer's bucket truck to check connections and other settings are made appropriately. Specific timing of the spot check should be unannounced to the installer.
- 4. Electronically send municipality weekly updates on installation progress and any installation issues
- 5. An online portal for real-time viewing is not required
- 6. Manage request for change orders from installers and coordinate response and decision (i.e. approval/disapproval) from the municipality
- 7. Respond to questions and request from Town. Vendor should provide a call back within 4 business hours.

- 8. Apply for utility rebates and execute appropriate paperwork for billing changes
- 9. Develop punch-list of items before project close out
- 10. Meet with municipality to review punch-list items
- 11. Certify that installation is competed, meaning that the reported data matches the finalized design including any change orders.

Due Date: March 29, 2017

- 12. Update the GIS layer with any changes to design from construction
- 13. Updated analysis of gross cost, savings, incentives, net cost, and payback of finalized design, including any operation and maintenance costs and savings
- 14. Vendor should anticipate 1 or 2 in-person meetings during the course of the construction administration

#### Task 6 Deliverables:

- Updated GIS data layer documenting final condition of all installed lights
- Revised cost, savings and payback calculations to reflect any changes that occurred during installation
- Submitted rate change paperwork and rebate applications to National Grid
- Finalized decisions by National Grid on incentives for Town of Ayer
- Evidence of successful rate changes

### **Section III: Terms and Conditions**

#### Insurance

The selected vendor shall at all times during the term of the contract maintain insurance coverage adequate to meet its obligations under this contract and shall provide the Town of Ayer with certification of such as a condition of award if requested.

#### Payment for Services Rendered

The payment schedule for this project will be on a reimbursement basis according to a deliverables schedule consistent with the Contractor's price proposal and as negotiated at the time that a contract is signed. The price proposal should include the designer's proposed payment schedule based on the project deliverables. Payments will not be made until deliverables are received and approved by the Town of Ayer. In no event shall payment be made in advance of the services provided.

#### **Expenses**

All work shall be completed using the vendor's own resources. There shall be no reimbursable costs.

#### Indemnification

The designer shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the Town of Ayer, and their officers, agents, and employees and the participating municipality from all liability of any nature or kind, including costs and expenses for all actions or claims resulting from injuries or damages sustained by any person or property arising directly or indirectly as a result of any error, omission or negligent or wrongful acts of the designer, subcontractor or anyone directly or indirectly employed by them in performance of this contract.

#### **Publicity and News Releases**

The selected designer shall not make any pronouncements or news releases pertaining to this solicitation for proposals, the award of a contract, or interim and final work products without prior approval from the Town of Ayer.

#### Ownership and Confidentiality of Work Product

Upon completion of this project the work products become the property of the Town of Ayer.

#### Accountability

The selected designer will work under the direct supervision and direction of the Town of Ayer, who shall be identified to the vendor in advance of any authorized communication.

Due Date: March 29, 2017

#### **Acceptance of Work Product**

A schedule of proposed deliverables must be included in the proposal and, upon agreement, will become part of the controlling contract. Copies of all draft and final deliverables must be provided to the Town of Ayer in compliance with the schedule set out in the contract. The Town of Ayer will take no more than ten (10) business days to either accept the deliverable or request modifications.

# **Section IV: Proposal Preparation**

# General Proposal Rules

The Town of Ayer will accept applications from multiple entities providing complementary skills for the distinct parts of the project, but one partner must act as the chief contracting and financial entity. This lead partner must submit a single proposal on behalf of the partnership. If a single entity proposes to complete the entire scope of work, but different personnel will be primarily responsible for different project components, the proposal should state clearly how the proposed team members might be involved with these activities.

The RFP response shall be prepared providing a straightforward, concise delineation of the prospective vendor's commitment to satisfy the requirements of this RFP. Accuracy and completeness are essential. Omissions and ambiguous or equivocal statements will be viewed unfavorably and will be considered in the evaluation. Since all or a portion of the successful RFP Response may be incorporated into any ensuing contract, all prospective vendors are further cautioned not to make claims or statements that cannot be subsequently included in a legally binding agreement.

- 1. All RFP requirements must be submitted for each party comprising the prospective vendor's organization (or joint venture) as well as all named subcontractors.
- 2. All proposals must be signed by appropriate, authorized individual or individuals. For example, if the vendor is a partnership, it must be signed with the name of the partnership, with the signature of each general partner. If the vendor is a corporation, it must be signed by the authorized officer whose signature must be attested to by the Clerk/Secretary of the corporation and the corporate seal affixed, or appropriate certificate of authorization. If the vendor is an individual, the vendor must enclose a letter certifying sole proprietorship in lieu of documented signing authority. The proposal document must be submitted with an original ink signature (blue ink is preferred).
- 3. Erasures, interlineations or other modifications in the proposal shall be initialed in original ink by the authorized person signing the offer.
- 4. Periods of time, stated as a number of days, shall be calendar days unless otherwise indicated.
- 5. Individuals are encouraged to submit proposals; individuals who submit proposals will not be subject to requirements that are only applicable to businesses such as authorized signatory and financial stability certifications.
- 6. It is the responsibility of all vendors to examine the entire RFP packet and seek clarification of any item or requirement that may not be clear and to check all responses for accuracy before submitting a proposal. Negligence in preparing an offer confers no right of withdrawal after due time and date.
- 7. All questions and requests for clarification must be received in writing t least 5 days prior to the submission date for this RFP.

8. Proposers are required to submit their questions about the RFP in writing via email. The Town will use these written questions to provide answers in an addendum to this RFP. This will avoid misinterpretations of any oral responses the Town may provide. The Town will not honor any alleged oral responses that have not been documented in an addendum.

Due Date: March 29, 2017

- 9. Addenda documenting changes to this RFP or responses to questions and requests for clarification will be distributed via email to all prospective vendors who have obtained the RFP, provided THE TOWN has sufficient contact information for the prospective vendor.
- 10. A vendor may correct, modify, or withdraw a proposal by written notice if received by THE TOWN prior to the time and date set for the proposal opening. Proposal modifications must be submitted in a sealed envelope clearly labeled "modification No. \_." Each modification must be numbered in sequence and must reference the original RFP. After the proposal opening, a vendor may not change any provision of the proposal in a manner prejudicial to the interests of THE TOWN or fair competition. Minor informalities will be waived or the vendor will be allowed to correct them. If a mistake and the intended correct wording are clearly evident on the face of the proposal document, the mistake will be corrected to reflect the intended correct meaning and the vendor will be notified in writing; the vendor may not withdraw the proposal. A vendor may withdraw a proposal if a mistake is clearly evident on the face of the proposal document, but the intended correct wording is not similarly evident.
- 11. A selection committee comprised of representatives of the Town of Ayer will judge proposals and select a vendor for award.
- 12. The vendor will be selected within thirty (30) days of this proposal opening, at which point the selected vendor may enter individual contracts with each Town. This RFP as well as the successful vendor's response will become part of the contracts with each Town.
- 13. The Town reserves the right to cancel all or part of this solicitation. The issuance of this solicitation does not imply any commitment to purchase any product or services from any vendor.
- 14. The Town of Ayer are the awarding entity that will sign the individual contracts and to whom invoices will be submitted and by whom the vendor will be paid.
- 15. The Town of Ayer will manage the progress of the vendor's work.

# Technical Proposal

#### **Proposal Signature Page**

Use the completed Proposal Signature page provided in Section VII as a cover sheet for the Technical Proposal.

#### **Company Qualifications**

- 1. Indicate the composition of the entity or entities who will perform the work, e.g., an independent company, a partnership, a joint venture, or a combination involving prime and sub-vendors. Provide a brief history of all entities' and identify the work that each entity will handle on this project.
- 2. Describe the experience and performance capabilities of the firm regarding streetlight retrofits. Responses should address the firm's:
  - a. Streetlight retrofit-specific experience for all aspects of the project (i.e. audit through rebate/rate change)
  - b. Work on projects over 500 streetlights
  - Other applicable non-streetlight retrofit experience (e.g. public works construction management)

3. Provide the number and brief description of any on-going or contracted street lighting projects.

#### **Qualifications and Experience of Project Team**

 Identify the key personnel to be assigned to this project, describing their individual roles, qualifications and experience for those roles. This should identify the proposed project manager/lead who will be responsible for the day-to-day execution of each task of the project and his or her relevant experience in leading similar efforts. Each description should include:

Due Date: March 29, 2017

- a. Relevant projects the team member has worked on, their role and the size of the project in terms of number of streetlights
- b. Applicable training or education
- c. Highlight any examples of that show an ability to innovate and respond to client needs in a timely manner
- 2. Provide an organizational chart to visualize the team's composition, roles, and responsibilities, including primary point of contact for the Town.

#### References

Provide references for a minimum of the three most recent clients for street lighting design projects. References shall include the contact name, organization, address, phone number, and email. For each reference, provide a brief (no more than one page) summary of the nature of the work with this client and the outcomes of the engagement, including number of streetlights, the specific work Respondent was responsible for, start and end dates of Respondent's engagement, and any unique or innovative approaches taken by the Respondent. Note the Town of Ayer reserves the right to contact additional references as we see fit.

#### **Project Approach**

- Overview Briefly describe the vendor's general understanding of the scope of services and the key issues associated with performing the required design services to meet the Town of Ayer' identified goals, including any unusual conditions or problems the prospective vendor believes may be encountered.
- 2. For each task, describe in detail the work plan and mechanics of how the prospective vendor will accomplish it. Respondents should expand on the generalized outline of methods contained in the scope with specific details of how the tasks could be best accomplished, and, at the option of the respondent, propose additional and/or alternate methods aimed at improving the processes. If the respondent lacks experience in certain areas, be sure to demonstrate that you have developed a plan suitable to completing the task appropriately. The following are task-specific details to address:
  - a. For Task 1 Clarify the variables the vendor will collect in GIS inventory assessment and detail the format of the at-least-weekly status reports. Indicate the composition of the team that will collect the inventory data, if they are experienced or will be trained locally. Both are acceptable if the vendor can demonstrate that the training program is sufficiently rigorous. Also indicate any quality assurance done on the data.
  - b. For Task 2 Describe the vendor's plan to assist with financing support.
  - c. For Task 3 Explain how the vendor will combine and order the minimum design elements identified into a process that provides the Town with sufficient choice and guides them to an informed decision on the appropriate design for their community. Then, describe the vendor's specific approach for executing that process. Demonstrate that vendor sufficiently understands the availability of product on State Contract FAC76. Also demonstrate that the vendor, understands the pricing structure

of State Contract FAC76, labor requirements for public works procurements, utility incentive processes, and other utility processes such as wattage change paperwork submittals, etc. such that expected costs for the final design are reasonably accurate.

Due Date: March 29, 2017

- d. For Task 4 Explain process, roles and responsibilities in the product procurement process. Confirm understanding that purchase is intended to be made from State Contract FAC76.
- e. For Task 5 Explain the process, roles and responsibilities in the installation and maintenance procurement process. Identify how the vendor proposes to help the Town determine whether a monthly fee, time and materials, or other model is the best pricing structure for maintenance.
- f. For Task 6 Explain the vendor's specific process to accomplish, and the roles and responsibilities involved in, the elements of the Installation Management task.

Note: Vendor may propose alterations to the scope if it believes it will provide sufficient value to justify any potential cost change. Vendor should articulate the value proposition of such changes, so the Selection Committee can consider it when evaluating the combination of Price and Technical Proposals.

#### **Additional Information**

The prospective vendor may provide any other information that may be relevant for the review and evaluation of the prospective vendor's experience or capabilities.

#### **Certifications and Additional Certifications Pages**

Include the signed Certifications Page and the Additional Certifications Page in the Technical Proposal.

### **Price Proposal**

#### **Price Proposal Page**

Indicate prospective vendor's proposed total price on the completed Price Proposal Page provided in Section VII. All prices quoted shall be exclusive of Massachusetts sales tax and use tax and federal excise tax, from which the Town of Ayer are exempt. Proposal prices must remain firm for 90 days after the proposal opening.

#### **Supporting Documentation**

On a separate page or pages, provide a breakdown of the total prices showing the fixed price for each task individually. Also, provide a comprehensive presentation of the proposed relationship between the project elements and proposed milestones, deliverables, and schedule of associated payments.

# Section V: Proposal Evaluation and Selection

# **Proposal Selection Process**

The Town of Ayer has determined that the selection of the most favorable offer for the solicited services requires comparative evaluation of substantive factors in addition to cost. Such factors include but are not limited to the sector of experience related to the work, level of knowledge and expertise, quality of previous work, approach to the work, and prior client satisfaction.

The selection committee shall open and review the Technical proposals, and will determine a composite qualitative rating for each proposal using the Comparative Evaluation Criteria. The Selection Committee may choose to interviews of top ranked respondents. Then, the Selection Committee will open the Price Proposals. Finally, the selection committee will determine the most

advantageous proposal taking into consideration the ratings on all comparative evaluation criteria and the cost. A contract be awarded to the vendor determined to have provided the most advantageous proposal.

Due Date: March 29, 2017

The Selection Committee shall award the contract within thirty (30) days after the date established for receiving the proposals. All proposals shall remain valid and acceptable for 90 days from the last proposal due date. This time may be extended by mutual consent of selected vendor and the Town. Upon award, the engagement must commence within 10 business days of receipt of a Notice of Award by the selected Vendor.

# Review of Responses

The Town of Ayer reserves the right, as the interests of the Town may require, to reject any or all RFP responses and to waive any informality in responses that are received. The Town also reserves the right at any time before responses are due to cancel these RFP requirements, or, after receipt and evaluation, to modify these requirements or cancel them entirely, or to initiate a new RFP.

If clarification of the contents of any RFP response is required, the Town will request such clarification by the involved prospective vendor either in writing or in person. Prospective vendors must be prepared at any reasonable time to communicate with the Town to clarify their proposal.

#### Minimum Qualifications

A vendor must meet the following minimum criteria before being evaluated further:

- Submit a proposal the meets all of the requirements of this RFP as delineated in Section IV.
- Possess and present evidence of a minimum of 3 years' experience with LED streetlighting technology.
- Possess and present evidence of experience with public bid procedures for streetlight products and installation.

Proposals that do not meet these minimum qualifications will not be eligible for further consideration.

# Comparative Evaluation Criteria

Proposals will receive a qualitative rating of Highly Advantageous (HA), Advantageous (A), Not Advantageous (NA), or Unacceptable (U) for each of the evaluation criteria below. Note that references may impact each category as appropriate.

#### **Company Qualifications**

НА	Respondent demonstrates that its company has superior qualifications in both 1) past and on-going experience with all aspects of the project, and 2) experience with projects over 5 00 streetlights.
A	Respondent demonstrates that its company has superior experience in one of the following categories, but only good experience with the other category: 1) past and on-going experience with all aspects of the project, and 2) experience with projects over 500 streetlights.
NA	Respondent demonstrates that its company has only good qualifications in both 1) past and on-going experience with all aspects of the project, and 2) experience with projects over 5 00 streetlights.
U	Respondent fails to demonstrate that its company has at least good qualifications in both of the following categories: 1) past and on-going experience with all aspects of the project, and 2) experience with projects over 500 streetlights.

#### Project Team Qualifications & Experience

НА	Respondent demonstrates that its lead design and installation manager(s) have superior qualifications in terms of 1) past and on-going experience with and/or training for all aspects of the project, 2) have managed a project with over 500 streetlights, and 3) have managed multiple municipal projects concurrently. Rest of team has suitable experience and/or training relevant to their respective role.
A	Respondent demonstrates that the lead design and installation manager(s) have a mix of superior and good qualification in the following categories: 1) past and on-going experience with and/or training for all aspects of the project, 2) managing a project with over 500 streetlights, 3) have managed multiple municipal projects concurrently. Rest of team has suitable experience and/or training relevant to their respective role.
NA	Respondent demonstrates that the lead design and installation manager(s) have only good experience following categories: 1) past and on-going experience with and/or training for all aspects of the project and 2) managing a project with over 500 streetlights. Rest of team has suitable experience and/or training relevant to their respective role.
U	Respondent fails to demonstrate that the lead design and installation manager(s) have at least good experience in one of the following categories: 1) past and on-going experience with and/or training for all aspects of the project and 2) managing a project with over 500 streetlights. Alternatively, rest of team lacks suitable experience and/or training relevant to their respective role.

Due Date: March 29, 2017

#### Project Approach: Task Execution Strategy

HA	Respondent describes a superior approach to all tasks of the project
Α	Respondent describes a superior approach to Task 3 and Task 5, and good approach to all other tasks of the project
NA	Respondent describes only a good approach to all tasks of the project
U	Respondent fails to describe a good approach to Task 3 and Task 5

# **Section VI: Proposal Checklist**

Proposals must be submitted in two separate sealed envelopes with the RFP number (17DPW08 LED Streetlight Designer) and the Proposer's name and address clearly indicated on the envelopes.

All exterior packaging (e.g., UPS, FedEx, etc.) must be properly labeled with the information listed below.

Price Proposals and Technical Proposals MUST be submitted separately.

Failure to submit separate proposals will result in the rejection of the proposal.

#### Technical Proposal envelope displays:

- "RFP 17DPW08-LED Streetlight Design Technical Proposal"
- Proposer Name
- Proposal Due Date

#### Technical Proposal envelope contains electronic copy and one original and two (2) copies of:

- Proposal Signature Page (provided in Section VII)
- Technical Proposal, including references (see Section IV for detail)
- Certifications Page and Additional Certifications Page (provided in Section VII)
- Optional—Other supplemental materials considered by the Proposer to be explanatory or exemplary and of benefit to the Town of Ayer in evaluating the Proposal

#### Price Proposal Envelope displays:

• "RFP 17DPW08-LED Streetlight Design – Price Proposal"

- Proposer Name
- Proposal Due Date

#### Price Proposal Envelope contains electronic copy and one original:

- Price Proposal Page (provided in Section VII)
- Supporting documentation and materials as called for by Section IV and in the Price Proposal Page.

Due Date: March 29, 2017

# **Section VII: Required Signature Forms**

The following pages contain four forms that must be included with your submission.

- 1. Proposal Signature Page
- 2. Certifications Page
- 3. Additional Certifications Page
- 4. Price Proposal Page

Date

# **Proposal Signature Page**

Due Date: March 29, 2017

Complete this page and return as a cover sheet for the completed technical proposal.

#### 17DPW08-LED Streetlight Design

Company Name	Contact Person
Street	Phone
City, State, Zip	Fax
Email	
the authority of the undersigned and a to the requirements of this RFP and its documents required, and to execute a	Request for Proposals to the Town of Ayer Massachusetts, or s dated below. I confirm and pledge to abide by and be held resulting contract, to perform any tasks and deliver any Contract with the Town of Ayer.
Authorized Agent of the Contractor:	
Signature (blue ink please)	
Printed Name	
Title	(If a corporation, attach certificate of vote or apply corporate seal here)

Proposal must be signed by a duly authorized officer(s) eligible to sign contract documents for the firm. Consortiums, joint ventures, or teams submitting proposals will not be considered responsive unless it is established that all contractual responsibility rests solely with one contractor or one legal entity. The Proposal must indicate the responsible entity.

Contractor should be aware that joint responsibility and liability will attach to any resulting contract and failure of one party in a joint venture to perform will not relieve the other party or parties of total responsibility for performance.

Authorized Agent of the Contractor:

# **Certifications Page**

Due Date: March 29, 2017

Complete this page and return with completed technical proposal.

#### 17DPW08-LED Streetlight Design

As required under Chapter 233 and 701 of the Mass. Acts and Resolves of 1983 and Chapter 30B of the Mass. General Laws certification must be made to the following by signing in the space indicated below. Failure to offer such signature will result in rejection of the proposal.

- A. "The undersigned certifies under penalties of perjury that this proposal has been made and submitted in good faith and without collusion or fraud with any other person. As used in this certification, the word person shall mean any natural person, business, partnership, corporation, union, committee, club or other organization, entity, or group or individuals" and also;"
- B. "Pursuant to M.G.L. c.62C, §49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that to my best knowledge and belief the undersigned has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes, reporting of employees and contractors, and withholding and remitting child support."

Signature (blue ink please)	Name (as used for tax filing)
Printed Name	SS# or Federal ID#
Title	Date

Proposal must be signed by a duly authorized officer(s) eligible to sign contract documents for the firm. Consortiums, joint ventures, or teams submitting proposals will not be considered responsive unless it is established that all contractual responsibility rests solely with one contractor or one legal entity. The Proposal must indicate the responsible entity.

Contractors should be aware that joint responsibility and liability will attach to any resulting contract and failure of one party in a joint venture to perform will not relieve the other party or parties of total responsibility for performance.

# **Additional Certifications Page**

Due Date: March 29, 2017

Complete this page and return with completed technical proposal.

#### 17DPW08-LED Streetlight Design

Pursuant to 28 CFR Part 42.204 (d), I certify that my employment practices comply with Equal Opportunity Requirements and complies with 28 CFR Part 42.202.; that my organization complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act.

Authorized Agent of the Contractor:
Signature (blue ink please)
Printed Name
Title
Date .

Proposal must be signed by a duly authorized officer(s) eligible to sign contract documents for the firm. Consortiums, joint ventures, or teams submitting proposals will not be considered responsive unless it is established that all contractual responsibility rests solely with one contractor or one legal entity. The Proposal must indicate the responsible entity.

Contractors should be aware that joint responsibility and liability will attach to any resulting contract and failure of one party in a joint venture to perform will not relieve the other party or parties of total responsibility for performance.

# Price Proposal Page

Due Date: March 29, 2017

Complete this page and submit with any attachments in a sealed envelope separate from technical proposal.

#### 17DPW08-LED Streetlight Design

The undersigned proposes to provide services to the Town of Ayer, Massachusetts in accordance with the response to its Request for Proposals (RFP). This price includes all services and out of pocket expenses as per the terms and specifications stated in the technical proposal.

For each Town, the cost provided below must be the full cost of meeting all the requirements of the RFP and providing all of the deliverables for Tasks 1 through 6 for the following price: \_dollars and \_\_\_\_\_cents Price includes but is not limited to all deliverables listed in the RFP. On a separate page or pages, provide a comprehensive presentation of the price broken out by TASK and show relationship between the project elements and proposed milestones, deliverables and a schedule or associated payments. Signature (blue ink please) Printed Name Title Date Company Name Email Street Phone City, State, Zip Fax

# APPENDIX TOWN OF AYER STREETLIGHT INVENTORY

Due Date: March 29, 2017

Town of Ayer Lighting Inventory for Town Bill Accounts as of October 6, 2015

Pole No	Pole Suffix	Light Sequ No	Street Name	Street Suffix	NGrid Line No	Source Type	Pole Use	Component Type	Bill Print and Tariff Description	Billing Status	Lamp Wattage	Account No	Rate	Customer Name
0001	000	2	ATHERTON	ST	5	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	ATHERTON	ST	5	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0005	000	2	ATHERTON	ST	5	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0007	000	2	ATHERTON	ST	5	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0009	000	2	ATHERTON	ST	5	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0011	000	2	ATHERTON	ST	5	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0012	000	2	ATHERTON	ST	5	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000	3	AYER TRAFFIC	CIR	157	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	4	AYER TRAFFIC	CIR	157	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0004	000	3	AYER TRAFFIC	CIR	157	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0006	000	3	AYER TRAFFIC	CIR	157	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0010	000	3	AYER TRAFFIC	CIR	157	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0011	000	3	AYER TRAFFIC	CIR	157	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0012	000	2	AYER TRAFFIC	CIR	157	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0014	000	2	AYER TRAFFIC	CIR	157	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0015	000	2	AYER TRAFFIC	CIR	157	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0017	000	2	AYER TRAFFIC	CIR	157	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000	2	BARNUM	RD	130	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0006	000	3	BARNUM	RD	130	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 70W	Active	70	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	BIRCH	ST	11	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0004	000	2	BIRCH	ST	11	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	BLIGH	ST	105	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0004	000	2	BLIGH	ST	105	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0005	000	2	BLIGH	ST	105	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0007	000	2	BLIGH	ST	105	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
8000	005	0	BLIGH	ST	105	Overhead	Street Lighting	Pole	POLE - WOOD	Active	0	28065-42005	S-1	TOWN OF AYER
8000	005	2	BLIGH	ST	105	Overhead	Street Lighting	Luminaire	LUM HPS FLD 250W	Active	250	28065-42005	S-1	TOWN OF AYER
8000	005	3	BLIGH	ST	105	Overhead	Street Lighting	Luminaire	LUM HPS FLD 250W	Active	250	28065-42005	S-1	TOWN OF AYER
0009	000	2	BLIGH	ST	105	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0009	000	3	BLIGH	ST	105	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS FLD 250W	Active	250	28054-57007	S-1	TOWN OF AYER PARKS
0278	000	2	BLIGH	ST	105	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0279	000	2	BLIGH	ST	105	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0281	000	2	BLIGH	ST	105	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0004	000	2	BROOK	ST	12	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0005	002	2	BROOK	ST	12	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0006	050	2	BROOK	ST	12	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0007	000	2	BROOK	ST	12	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS FLD 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
8000	000	2	BROOK	ST	12	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS FLD 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0010	001	0	BROOK	ST	12	Overhead	Street Lighting	Pole	POLE - WOOD	Active	0	65431-97008	S-1	TOWN OF AYER DPW
0010	001	3	BROOK	ST	12	Overhead	Street Lighting	Luminaire	LUM MV FLD 400W	Active	400	65431-97008	S-1	TOWN OF AYER DPW
0010	002	0	BROOK	ST	12	Overhead	Street Lighting	Pole	POLE - WOOD	Active	0	65431-97008	S-1	TOWN OF AYER DPW
0010	002	3	BROOK	ST	12	Overhead	Street Lighting	Luminaire	LUM MV FLD 400W	Active	400	65431-97008	S-1	TOWN OF AYER DPW
0010	003	0	BROOK	ST	12	Overhead	Street Lighting	Pole	POLE - WOOD	Active	0	65431-97008	S-1	TOWN OF AYER DPW
0010	003	3	BROOK	ST	12	Overhead	Street Lighting	Luminaire	LUM HPS FLD 250W	Active	250	65431-97008	S-1	TOWN OF AYER DPW
0002	000	2	CALVAN	ST	14	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	CALVAN	ST	14	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000	2	CAMBRIDGE	ST	15	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	CAMBRIDGE	ST	15	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	CAMBRIDGE	ST	15	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0005	000	2	CAMBRIDGE	ST	15	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0006	000	2	CAMBRIDGE	ST	15	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
				1		1			1 2					

Pole No	Pole Suffix	Light Sequ No	Street Name	Street Suffix	NGrid Line No	Source Type	Pole Use	Component Type	Bill Print and Tariff Description	Billing Status	Lamp Wattage	Account No	Rate	Customer Name
0007	000	2	CAMBRIDGE	ST	15	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0010	000	2	CAMBRIDGE	ST	15	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0012	000	2	CAMBRIDGE	ST	15	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0014	000	2	CAMBRIDGE	ST	15	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000	2	CENTRAL	AVE	16	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	CENTRAL	AVE	16	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	CENTRAL	AVE	16	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0005	000	2	CENTRAL	AVE	16	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0008	000	2	CENTRAL	AVE	16	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0011	000	2	CENTRAL	AVE	16	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0014	000	2	CENTRAL	AVE	16	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0015	000	2	CENTRAL	AVE	16	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0017	000	2	CENTRAL	AVE	16	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0017	000	2	CENTRAL	AVE	16	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0019	000	2	CENTRAL	AVE	16	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0021	000	2	CENTRAL	AVE	16	Overhead		Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50 50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0022	000	2	CENTRAL	AVE	16	Overhead	Distribution Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50 50	90360-89003	S-20 S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0023	000	2	CENTRAL	AVE	16	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50 50	90360-89003	S-20 S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0024	000		CENTRAL	AVE	16	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W		50 50		S-20	
0027	000	2	CENTRAL	AVE	16	Overhead			LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50 50	90360-89003	S-20 S-20	TOWN OF AYER LIGHTING
0026	000	2	CENTRAL		16	_	Distribution	Luminaire		Active	50 50	90360-89003	S-20 S-20	TOWN OF AYER LIGHTING
		2		AVE	-	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active		90360-89003	_	TOWN OF AYER LIGHTING
0034	000	2	CENTRAL	AVE	16	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0037	000	2	CENTRAL	AVE	16	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0040	000	2	CENTRAL	AVE	16	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0043	000	2	CENTRAL	AVE	16	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0046	000	2	CENTRAL	AVE	16	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0048	000	2	CENTRAL	AVE	16	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 100W	Active	100	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	CHURCH	ST	17	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	COLUMBIA	ST	18	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	3	COLUMBIA	ST	18	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS FLD 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0005	000	2	COLUMBIA	ST	18	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0006	000	2	COLUMBIA	ST	18	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0004	000	2	COOLIDGE	RD	19	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0006	000	2	COOLIDGE	RD	19	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0010	000	2	COOLIDGE	RD	19	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	DOUG	RD	144	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0006	000	2	DOUG	RD	144	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	DOUGLAS	DR	126	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0004	000	2	DOUGLAS	DR	126	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0006	000	2	DOUGLAS	DR	126	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	EAST	ST	22	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0004	000	2	EAST	ST	22	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000	2	EAST MAIN	ST	23	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	EAST MAIN	ST	23	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0004	000	2	EAST MAIN	ST	23	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0007	000	2	EAST MAIN	ST	23	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0009	000	2	EAST MAIN	ST	23	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0010	000	2	EAST MAIN	ST	23	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0010	001	2	EAST MAIN	ST	23	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0013	000	2	EAST MAIN	ST	23	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0014	000	2	EAST MAIN	ST	23	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0015	000	2	EAST MAIN	ST	23	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0016	000	3	EAST MAIN	ST	23	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0017	000	2	EAST MAIN	ST	23	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0017	000	2	LAST WAIN	31	23	Overneau	ווטווטעוווסוו	Luminane	LOWITE O KWY 30W	Active	30	30300-03003	3-20	TOWN OF ATER-LIGHTING

Pole No	Pole Suffix	Light Sequ	Street Name	Street Suffix		Source Type	Pole Use	Component Type	Bill Print and Tariff Description	Billing Status	Lamp Wattage	Account No	Rate	Customer Name
		No	540544411		No		51.411.41		•	A		22222 2222	0.00	TOWN OF MEDICAL TIME
0019	000	2	EAST MAIN	ST	23	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 150W	Active	150	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0020	000	2	EAST MAIN	ST	23	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0022	000	2	EAST MAIN	ST	23	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0023	000	2	EAST MAIN	ST	23	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0024	000	2	EAST MAIN	ST	23	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0026	000	2	EAST MAIN	ST	23	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0028	000	2	EAST MAIN	ST	23	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0030	000	2	EAST MAIN	ST	23	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0032	000	2	EAST MAIN	ST	23	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0034	000	2	EAST MAIN	ST	23	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0036	000	2	EAST MAIN	ST	23	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0038	000	2	EAST MAIN	ST	23	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM INC RWY 105W	Active	105	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0041	001	2	EAST MAIN	ST	23	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	ELM	ST	25	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000	2	FITCHBURG	RD	26	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0007	000	2	FITCHBURG	RD	26	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 150W	Active	150	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0009	000	2	FITCHBURG	RD	26	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0050	000	2	FITCHBURG	RD	26	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 100W	Active	100	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0052	000	2	FITCHBURG	RD	26	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 100W	Active	100	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0054	000	2	FITCHBURG	RD	26	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 150W	Active	150	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000	2	FLETCHER	ST	27	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	FLETCHER	ST	27	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0005	000	2	FLETCHER	ST	27	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0006	000	2	FLETCHER	ST	27	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
8000	000	2	FLETCHER	ST	27	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0010	000	2	FLETCHER	ST	27	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0011	000	2	FLETCHER	ST	27	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0013	000	2	FLETCHER	ST	27	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0015	000	2	FLETCHER	ST	27	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	FOREST	ST	28	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0005	000	2	FOREST	ST	28	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000	2	GROSVENOR	ST	120	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	GROSVENOR	ST	120	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0005	000	2	GROSVENOR	ST	120	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0007	000	2	GROSVENOR	ST	120	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	GROTON	ST	31	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0004	000	2	GROTON	ST	31	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0007	000	2	GROTON	ST	31	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000	2	GROTON HARVARD	RD	62	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	GROTON HARVARI	RD	62	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0004	000	2	GROTON HARVARI	RD	62	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0005	000	2	GROTON HARVARI	RD	62	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0006	000	2	GROTON HARVARI	RD	62	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
8000	000	2	GROTON HARVARI	RD	62	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0010	000	2	GROTON HARVARI	RD	62	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0012	000	2	GROTON HARVARI	RD	62	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0012	000	2	GROTON HARVARI	RD	62	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0014	000	2	GROTON HARVARI	RD	62	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0018	000	2	GROTON HARVARI	RD	62	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0018	000	2	GROTON HARVARI	RD	62	Overhead			LUM HPS RWY 50W		50 50	90360-89003	S-20 S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0021	000	2	GROTON HARVARI	RD	62		Distribution	Luminaire		Active	50 50	90360-89003	S-20 S-20	
	1					Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active			1	TOWN OF AYER LIGHTING
0034	000	2	GROTON SCHOOL	RD	4	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER LIGHTING
0038	000	2	GROTON SCHOOL	RD	4	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER LIGHTING
0041	000	2	GROTON SCHOOL	RD	4	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING

Pole No	Pole Suffix	Light Sequ	Street Name	Street Suffix		Source Type	Pole Use	Component Type	Bill Print and Tariff Description	Billing Status	Lamp Wattage	Account No	Rate	Customer Name
0044	000	<b>No</b> 2	GROTON SCHOOL	RD	<b>No</b> 4	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0044	000	2	GROTON SCHOOL	RD	4	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0050	000		GROTON SCHOOL	RD RD	4	Overhead	Distribution			Active	50 50			
	000	2			•	-		Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W			90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER LIGHTING
0053		2	GROTON SCHOOL	RD	4	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0056	000	2	GROTON SCHOOL	RD	4	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0059	000	2	GROTON SCHOOL	RD	4	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0062	000	2	GROTON SCHOOL	RD	4	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0065	000	2	GROTON SCHOOL	RD	4	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0069	000	2	GROTON SCHOOL	RD	4	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0071	000	2	GROTON SCHOOL	RD	4	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 100W	Active	100	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0073	000	2	GROTON SCHOOL	RD	4	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0076	000	2	GROTON SCHOOL	RD	4	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0023	000	1	GROTON SHIRLY	RD	32	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	GROTON-SHIRLY	RD	32	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0005	000	2	GROTON-SHIRLY	RD	32	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	GROVE	ST	33	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0005	000	2	GROVE	ST	33	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0007	000	3	GROVE	ST	33	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 150W	Active	150	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
8000	000	2	GROVE	ST	33	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0010	000	2	GROVE	ST	33	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0011	000	2	GROVE	ST	33	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0013	000	2	GROVE	ST	33	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0226	000	2	HARVARD	RD	35	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0228	000	2	HARVARD	RD	35	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0230	000	2	HARVARD	RD	35	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0232	000	2	HARVARD	RD	35	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000	2	HATCH	ST	101	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	HATCH	ST	101	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	HATCH	ST	101	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	HIGH	ST	37	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0004	000	2	HIGH	ST	37	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0007	000	2	HIGH	ST	37	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	HIGHLAND	AVE	38	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0006	000	2	HIGHLAND	AVE	38	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
8000	000	2	HIGHLAND	AVE	38	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0010	000	2	HIGHLAND	AVE	38	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0012	000	2	HIGHLAND	AVE	38	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0014	000	2	HIGHLAND	AVE	38	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	HOLMES	ST	39	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	HOWARD	ST	104	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	JACKSON	ST	40	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	JACKSON	ST	40	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0007	000	2	JACKSON	ST	40	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0007	000	2	JACKSON	ST	40	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	JACKSON	ST	40	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0011	000	2	JACKSON	ST	40	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	JONATHAN	DR	41	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	JONATHAN	DR	41	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50 50	90360-89003	S-20 S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
													1	
0010	000	2	JONATHAN	DR	41	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50 50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER LIGHTING
0001	000	2	LAWTON	ST	43	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50 50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER LIGHTING
0004	000	2	LAWTON	ST	43	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0006	000	2	LAWTON	ST	43	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	LINCOLN	ST	45	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0004	000	2	LINCOLN	ST	45	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING

Pole No	Pole Suffix	Light Sequ No	Street Name	Street Suffix	NGrid Line No	Source Type	Pole Use	Component Type	Bill Print and Tariff Description	Billing Status	Lamp Wattage	Account No	Rate	Customer Name
0010	000	2	LITTLETON	RD	47	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0014	000	2	LITTLETON	RD	47	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0016	000	2	LITTLETON	RD	47	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0019	000	2	LITTLETON	RD	47	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0024	000	2	LITTLETON	RD	47	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0024	000	2	LITTLETON	RD	47	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0029	000	2	LITTLETON	RD	47	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0050	000	2	LITTLETON	RD	47	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0063	000	2	LITTLETON	RD	47	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0064	000	2	LITTLETON	RD	47	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0067	000	2	LITTLETON	RD	47	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0007	000	2	MAPLE	ST	50	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000		MAPLE	ST	50	_		Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W		50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	MAPLE	ST	50 50	Overhead Overhead	Distribution Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50 50	90360-89003	S-20 S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
		2	MAPLE	ST		_				Active				
0005	000	2		1	50	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0006 0007	000	2	MAPLE MAPLE	ST ST	50 50	Overhead Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50 50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER LIGHTING
				ST	50 50	-	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
8000	000	2	MAPLE	1		Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	MARK	ST	51	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0005	000	2	MARK	ST	51	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
8000	000	2	MARK	ST	51	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	MARKHAM	CIR	52	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0005	000	2	MARKHAM	CIR	52	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
8000	000	2	MARKHAM	CIR	52	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0009	000	2	MARKHAM	CIR	52	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	MCDOWELL	ST	49	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000	2	MECHANIC	ST	53	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000	2	MILL	ST	54	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	MILL	ST	54	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM MV RWY 100W	Active	100	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	MOORE	DR	55	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0004	000	2	MOORE	DR	55	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0005	000	2	MOORE	DR	55	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000	2	MYRICK	ST	119	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0005	000	2	MYRICK	ST	119	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0009	000	2	MYRICK	ST	119	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	NASHUA	ST	57	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0007	000	2	NASHUA	ST	57	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
8000	000	2	NASHUA	ST	57	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0009	000	2	NASHUA	ST	57	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0010	000	2	NASHUA	ST	57	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0012	000	2	NASHUA	ST	57	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0014	000	2	NASHUA	ST	57	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0015	000	2	NASHUA	ST	57	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0016	000	2	NASHUA	ST	57	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0018	000	2	NASHUA	ST	57	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0020	000	2	NASHUA	ST	57	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0022	000	2	NASHUA	ST	57	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	NEWTON	ST	58	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	NEWTON	ST	58	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	OAK	ST	60	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	OAK GROVE	ST	61	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0004	000	2	OAK GROVE	ST	61	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0004	000	2	OAK GROVE	DR	63	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	OAK RIDGE	DR	63	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
-UUU	000	_	JAKINDUL	ויטן	00	Overnead	ווטווטנוטוווסום	Lummane	LOWITH STAVE SOW	Active	] 50	30000-03003	0-20	TOWN OF ATER-LIGHTING

Pole No	Pole Suffix	Light Sequ No	Street Name	Street Suffix	NGrid Line No	Source Type	Pole Use	Component Type	Bill Print and Tariff Description	Billing Status	Lamp Wattage	Account No	Rate	Customer Name
0006	000	2	OAK RIDGE	DR	63	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0009	000	2	OAK RIDGE	DR	63	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0011	000	2	OAK RIDGE	DR	63	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0013	000	2	OAK RIDGE	DR	63	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0014	000	2	OAK RIDGE	DR	63	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0016	000	2	OAK RIDGE	DR	63	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0017	000	2	OAK RIDGE	DR	63	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0018	000	2	OAK RIDGE	DR	63	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0020	000	2	OAK RIDGE	DR	63	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0022	000	2	OAK RIDGE	DR	63	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0024	000	2	OAK RIDGE	DR	63	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
017	003		OLD SANDY POND	RD	114	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	PAGE	ST	64	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0004	000	2	PAGE	ST	64	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000	2	PARK	ST	65	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	PARK	ST	65	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	PARK	ST	65	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0005	000	2	PARK	ST	65	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0007	000	2	PARK	ST	65	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
3007	000	2	PARK	ST	65	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0013	000	2	PARK	ST	65	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0015	000	2	PARK	ST	65	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0016	000	2	PARK	ST	65	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 150W	Active	150	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0020	000	2	PARK	ST	65	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 150W	Active	150	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
025	000	2	PARK	ST	65	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0026	000	2	PARK	ST	65	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0028	000	2	PARK	ST	65	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 150W	Active	150	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0020	000	2	PARK	ST	65	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000	2	PEARL	ST	66	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	PEARL	ST	66	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	PEARL	ST	66	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
8000	000	2	PEARL	ST	66	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0010	000	2	PEARL	ST	66	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0010	000	2	PEARL	ST	66	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0014	000	2	PEARL	ST	66	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0014	000	2	PEARL	ST	66	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50 50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0017	000	2	PEARL	ST	66	Overhead	Distribution		LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0017	000	2	PEARL	ST	66	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50 50	90360-89003	S-20 S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0019	000	1	PEARL	ST	66	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50 50	90360-89003	S-20 S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0020	000	2	PEARL	ST	66	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50 50	90360-89003	S-20 S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0020	000	2	PEARL	ST	68	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50 50	90360-89003	S-20 S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000	2	PINE	ST	68	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W		50 50	90360-89003	S-20 S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0004	000	2	PINE PINE RIDGE	DR	125	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active Active	50 50	90360-89003	S-20 S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0007	000	2	PINE RIDGE	DR	125	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50 50	90360-89003	S-20 S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0007	000	2	PINE RIDGE PINE RIDGE	DR	125	Overhead	Distribution		LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50 50	90360-89003	S-20 S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0009	000	2	PLEASANT	ST	69	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50 50	90360-89003	S-20 S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
	1													
0002	000	2	PLEASANT	ST	69 60	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50 50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER LIGHTING
0006	000	2	PLEASANT	ST	69	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50 50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER LIGHTING
8000	000	2	PLEASANT	ST	69	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0010	000	2	PLEASANT	ST	69	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0013	000	2	PLEASANT	ST	69	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0014	000	3	PLEASANT	ST	69	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS FLD 400W	Active	400	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0015	000	2	PLEASANT	ST	69	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0017	000	2	PLEASANT	ST	69	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING

Pole No	Pole Suffix	Light Sequ	Street Name	Street Suffix		Source Type	Pole Use	Component Type	Bill Print and Tariff Description	Billing Status	Lamp Wattage	Account No	Rate	Customer Name
		No			No				•					
0018	000	2	PLEASANT	ST	69	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0020	000	2	PLEASANT	ST	69	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0022	000	2	PLEASANT	ST	69	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0026	000	2	PLEASANT	ST	69	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0029	000	2	PLEASANT	ST	69	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0031	000	2	PLEASANT	ST	69	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0033	000	2	PLEASANT	ST	69	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000	2	POND	ST	70	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0004	000	2	POND	ST	70	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0005	000	2	POND	ST	70	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000	2	PROSPECT	ST	71	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	PROSPECT	ST	71	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0004	000	2	PROSPECT	ST	71	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	ROSEWOOD	AVE	73	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	ROSEWOOD	AVE	73	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0004	000	2	ROSEWOOD	AVE	73	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0005	000	2	ROSEWOOD	AVE	73	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0007	000	2	ROSEWOOD	AVE	73	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	SANDY POND	RD	74	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0005	000	2	SANDY POND	RD	74	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0007	000	2	SANDY POND	RD	74	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0010	000	2	SANDY POND	RD	74	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0010	000	2	SANDY POND	RD	74 74	Overhead			LUM HPS RWY 50W		50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
							Distribution	Luminaire		Active			1	
0013	000	2	SANDY POND	RD	74	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0016	000	3	SANDY POND	RD	74	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 70W	Active	70	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0017	000	2	SANDY POND	RD	74	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0018	000	3	SANDY POND	RD	74	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 70W	Active	70	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0020	000	2	SANDY POND	RD	74	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0023	000	2	SANDY POND	RD	74	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0025	000	2	SANDY POND	RD	74	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0027	000	2	SANDY POND	RD	74	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0029	000	2	SANDY POND	RD	74	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0031	000	2	SANDY POND	RD	74	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 100W	Active	100	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0034	000	2	SANDY POND	RD	74	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0037	000	2	SANDY POND	RD	74	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0040	000	2	SANDY POND	RD	74	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0042	000	2	SANDY POND	RD	74	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0044	000	2	SANDY POND	RD	74	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0047	000	2	SANDY POND	RD	74	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0053	000	2	SANDY POND	RD	74	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0061	000	3	SANDY POND	RD	74	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0062	000	2	SANDY POND	RD	74	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0065	000	2	SANDY POND	RD	74	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0068	000	3	SANDY POND	RD	74	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 100W	Active	100	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	SCHOOL	ST	75	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0004	000	2	SCHOOL	ST	75	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0006	000	2	SCHOOL	ST	75	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000	3	SCULLEY	RD	76	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	001	3	SCULLEY	RD	76	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000	3	SCULLEY	RD	76 76	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	3		RD RD	76 76						50 50	90360-89003	S-20 S-20	
			SCULLEY			Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active			1	TOWN OF AYER LIGHTING
0001	000	2	SHIRLEY	ST	78 70	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	SHIRLEY	ST	78	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0004	000	2	SHIRLEY	ST	78	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING

0006 0007 0008 0009 0010	000 000	No		Suffix	N	Source Type	Pole Use	Type	Description	Billing Status	Wattage	Account No	Rate	Customer Name
0007 0008 0009		2	SHIRLEY	ST	<b>No</b> 78	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
8000 0009		2	SHIRLEY	ST	78	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 400W	Active	400	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0009	000		SHIRLEY	ST	76 78	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire		Active	400 50		S-20 S-20	
	000	2		ST		-			LUM HPS RWY 50W			90360-89003	1	TOWN OF AYER LIGHTING
'JU10 .		2	SHIRLEY		78	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 100W	Active	100	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
~~ . ~	000	2	SHIRLEY	ST	78	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0012	000	2	SHIRLEY	ST	78	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0013	000	2	SHIRLEY	ST	78	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0015	000	2	SHIRLEY	ST	78	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0016	000	2	SHIRLEY	ST	78	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0020	000	2	SHIRLEY	ST	78	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0011	000	2	SNAKE HILL	RD	80	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0013	000	2	SNAKE HILL	RD	80	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0015	000	2	SNAKE HILL	RD	80	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0018	000	2	SNAKE HILL	RD	80	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0020	000	2	SNAKE HILL	RD	80	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0022	000	2	SNAKE HILL	RD	80	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0023	000	2	SNAKE HILL	RD	80	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0026	000	2	SNAKE HILL	RD	80	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0029	000	2	SNAKE HILL	RD	80	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0032	000	2	SNAKE HILL	RD	80	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0034	000	2	SNAKE HILL	RD	80	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000	0	ST LT STANDRD	ST	112	_	Street Lighting	Pole	POLE METAL =>25FT	Active	0	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000	3	ST LT STANDRD	ST	112		Street Lighting	Luminaire	LUM MV RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	0	ST LT STANDRD	ST	112		Street Lighting	Pole	POLE METAL =>25FT	Active	0	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	ST LT STANDRD	ST	112		Street Lighting	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	0	ST LT STANDRD	ST	112		Street Lighting	Pole	POLE METAL =>25FT	Active	0	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	3	ST LT STANDRD	ST	112		Street Lighting	Luminaire	LUM MV RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	0	ST LT STANDRD	ST	112	0	Street Lighting	Pole	POLE METAL =>25FT	Active	0	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0004	000	2	ST LT STANDRD	ST	112	0	Street Lighting	Luminaire	LUM MV RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0004	000					Ü							1	
		2	SUMMIT	AVE	82	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER LIGHTING
0002	000	2	SUMMIT	AVE	82	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0006	000	2	SUMMIT	AVE	82	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0000	003	2	TAFT	ST	83	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	TAFT	ST	83	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0004	000	2	TAFT	ST	83	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000	2	TANNERY	ST	84	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0005	000	2	TANNERY	ST	84	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000	2	THIRD	ST	85	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	THIRD	ST	85	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0005	000	2	THIRD	ST	85	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0007	000	2	THIRD	ST	85	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0009	000	2	THIRD	ST	85	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	VERNON	ST	87	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0006	000	2	VERNON	ST	87	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000	2	VICTOR	DR	88	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	VICTOR	DR	88	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0005	000	2	VICTOR	DR	88	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	WACHUSETT	AVE	89	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000	2	WASHINGTON	ST	92	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	002	2	WASHINGTON	ST	92	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	WASHINGTON	ST	92	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0007	000	2	WASHINGTON	ST	92	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
8000	000	2	WASHINGTON	ST	92	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0000	000	2	WASHINGTON	ST	92	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING

Pole No	Pole Suffix	Light Sequ	Street Name	Street Suffix		Source Type	Pole Use	Component Type	Bill Print and Tariff Description	Billing Status	Lamp Wattage	Account No	Rate	Customer Name
		No	MACHINICTON		No	0	Distribution		•	A -45		00000 00000	0.00	TOWN OF AVER LIGHTING
0011	000	2	WASHINGTON	ST	92	Overhead Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50 50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER LIGHTING
0012 0013	000	2	WASHINGTON	ST ST	92 92	Overhead	Distribution Distribution	Luminaire		Active Active	50 50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER LIGHTING
0013	000	2	WASHINGTON WASHINGTON	ST	92 92	Overhead		Luminaire Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50 50	90360-89003 90360-89003	S-20 S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
							Distribution							
0018 0020	000 000	2	WASHINGTON	ST	92 92	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50 50	90360-89003	S-20 S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0020	000	2	WASHINGTON	ST ST	92 92	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50 50	90360-89003	S-20 S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
		2	WASHINGTON		-	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active		90360-89003		TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0023	000	2	WASHINGTON	ST	92	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0025	000	2	WASHINGTON	ST	92	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0028	000	2	WASHINGTON	ST	92	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 150W	Active	150	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0030	000	2	WASHINGTON	ST	92	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0032	000	2	WASHINGTON	ST	92	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0034	000	2	WASHINGTON	ST	92	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0038	000	2	WASHINGTON	ST	92	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0040	000	2	WASHINGTON	ST	92	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0042	000	2	WASHINGTON	ST	92	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0047	000	2	WASHINGTON	ST	92	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0049	000	2	WASHINGTON	ST	92	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0053	000	2	WASHINGTON	ST	92	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0062	000	2	WASHINGTON	ST	92	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0066	000	2	WASHINGTON	ST	92	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0068	000	2	WASHINGTON	ST	92	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0076	000	2	WASHINGTON	ST	92	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0081	000	2	WASHINGTON	ST	92	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0085	000	1	WASHINGTON	ST	92	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 150W	Active	150	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	WEST	ST	94	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0004	000	3	WEST	ST	94	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 100W	Active	100	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0010	000	3	WEST MAIN	ST	93	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 100W	Active	100	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0013	000	2	WEST MAIN	ST	93	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 150W	Active	150	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0015	000	2	WEST MAIN	ST	93	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 150W	Active	150	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0018	000	2	WEST MAIN	ST	93	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM MV RWY 100W	Active	100	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0020	000	2	WEST MAIN	ST	93	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0022	000	2	WEST MAIN	ST	93	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0024	000	2	WEST MAIN	ST	93	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0026	000	2	WEST MAIN	ST	93	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0028	000	1	WEST MAIN	ST	93	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0030	000	2	WEST MAIN	ST	93	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0032	000	2	WEST MAIN	ST	93	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0034	000	2	WEST MAIN	ST	93	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 100W	Active	100	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0035	000	2	WEST MAIN	ST	93	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0038	000	2	WEST MAIN	ST	93	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0040	000	2	WEST MAIN	ST	93	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0042	000	2	WEST MAIN	ST	93	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0043	000	2	WEST MAIN	ST	93	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0046	000	2	WEST MAIN	ST	93	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0048	000	2	WEST MAIN	ST	93	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0050	000	2	WEST MAIN	ST	93	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0052	000	2	WEST MAIN	ST	93	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0054	000	2	WEST MAIN	ST	93	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	WESTFORD	RD	95 95	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	WESTFORD	RD	95 95	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
	000			RD	95 95						50 50		S-20 S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0024		2	WESTFORD			Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active		90360-89003		
0025	001	2	WESTFORD	RD	95 05	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER LIGHTING
0026	000	2	WESTFORD	RD	95	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM MV RWY 100W	Active	100	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING

Pole No	Pole Suffix	Light Sequ	Street Name	Street Suffix	NGrid Line	Source Type	Pole Use	Component Type	Bill Print and Tariff Description	Billing Status	Lamp Wattage	Account No	Rate	Customer Name
_		No			No				•					
0028	000	2	WESTFORD	RD	95	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM MV RWY 100W	Active	100	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0036	000	2	WESTFORD	RD	95	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0038	000	2	WESTFORD	RD	95	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0040	000	2	WESTFORD	RD	95	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0138	000	2	WESTFORD	RD	95	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000	2	WHITCOMB	AVE	96	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM MV RWY 100W	Active	100	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	WHITCOMB	AVE	96	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0004	000	2	WHITCOMB	AVE	96	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000	2	WILLARD	ST	102	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0005	000	2	WILLARD	ST	102	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0009	000	2	WILLARD	ST	102	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0013	000	2	WILLARD	ST	102	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0018	000	2	WILLARD	ST	102	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0021	000	2	WILLARD	ST	102	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0024	000	2	WILLARD	ST	102	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0028	000	2	WILLARD	ST	102	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0032	000	2	WILLARD	ST	102	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0035	000	2	WILLARD	ST	102	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	WILLIAMS	ST	98	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0005	000	2	WILLIAMS	ST	98	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0007	000	2	WILLIAMS	ST	98	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0009	000	2	WILLIAMS	ST	98	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0010	000	2	WILLIAMS	ST	98	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0011	000	3	WILLIAMS	ST	98	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0001	000	2	WILLOW	RD	97	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 250W	Active	250	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0005	000	2	WILLOW	RD	97	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0011	000	2	WILLOW	RD	97	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0014	000	2	WILLOW	RD	97	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0021	000	2	WILLOW	RD	97	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0024	000	2	WILLOW	RD	97	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	000	2	WINTHROP	AVE	99	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0003	000	2	WINTHROP	AVE	99	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0004	000	2	WINTHROP	AVE	99	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0002	050	2	WRIGHT	RD	100	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0005	000	2	WRIGHT	RD	100	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
8000	000	2	WRIGHT	RD	100	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0010	000	2	WRIGHT	RD	100	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0012	000	2	WRIGHT	RD	100	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0014	000	2	WRIGHT	RD	100	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0017	000	2	WRIGHT	RD	100	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0020	000	2	WRIGHT	RD	100	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING
0023	000	2	WRIGHT	RD	100	Overhead	Distribution	Luminaire	LUM HPS RWY 50W	Active	50	90360-89003	S-20	TOWN OF AYER-LIGHTING